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BID TITLE:}.' PRODUCE/PRINT BUS PASSES/TRANSFERS FOR THE BROOME COUNTY TRANSIT DEPT.
BID NUMBER: 2014-060 .
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JULY 9, 2014 -
DEPARTMENT: TRANSIT
Electronic National
~Data Ticket
BIDDERS NAME: Magnetics Company
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? 4 ¢
"'\\
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? ol
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? OK.
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? av
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? .- oK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? X
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
Addendum(s) No. _ NA__, , ,
W-9 Signed ? OX.
No BID
1. Bus Transfer / Change Card (Add $250.00 for each
additional card type printed)
68
a) Delivered Cost per Minimum Order of 100,000 $ / 7 // 7 $ $ $
§5
b) Delivered Cost per Minimum Order of 200,000 $/ 6. //V) $ $ $
2. 1 and 2 Ride Passes, 31 Day Passes (Regular, E&D,
Student, & WERC Passes) & 1 Day, 7 Day, 12 Ride Passes
a4
a) Delivered Cost per Minimum Order of 50,000 $ 468" | $ $
&0
b) Delivered Cost per Minimum Order of 100,000 $ /91— ” $ $ $
o6
¢) Delivered Cost per Minimum Order of 150,000 ’ $ / b ¢. /47 $ $ $
P
d) Delivered Cost per Minimum Order of 200,000 $/53%/m |8 $ $




